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From: Price David

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 10:23 PM
To: Andre.Aube

Subject; - RE: Golf Invite Flyer

thanks for the invite Andre. I am not a golfer though.

Dave

From: Andre.Aube [mailto:Andre.Aube@kiewit.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 2:47 PM

To: Ballard Mike; Davis Brent; Price David; Jones Steve
Subject: FW: Golf Invite Flyer

See attached golf outing flyer. Let me know if you would like to
participate, and I will add you to the list.

Thanks,

Andre Aube

Kiewit Industrial

C 913-287-08974

From: William.lLong
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 2:40 PM
To: Andre.Aube

Subject: FW: Golf Invite Flyer

Golf Invite Flyer

William Long
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From: Price David

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 10:25 PM
To: Ballard Mike; Davis Brent; Jones Steve
Subject: RE: Golf Invite Flyer

@ents,

Although you guys might be golfers, I think you would agree with me that this outing would

not be appropriate given our procurement position on the BOP work. Thanks.

Dave

From: Andre.Aube [mailto:Andre.Aube@kiewit.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 2:47 PM

To: Ballard Mike; Davis Brent; Price David; Jones Steve
Subiject: FW: Golf Invite Flyer

See attached golf outing flyer. Let me know if you would like to
participate, and I will add you to the list.

Thanks, '

Andre Aube

Kiewit Industrial

C 913-207-8974

From: William.lLong

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 2:40 PM
To: Andre.Aube

Subject: FW: Galf Invite Flyer

Golf Invite Flyer

William Long

Electrical Field Engineer

Kiewit Industrial Co.
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